KENNETH L.WOODRUFF

ENVIRONMENTAL PERMITTING,
REGULATORY COMPLIANCE &
PROJECT MANAGEMENT SERVICES
182 WALTON DRIVE, P.0O, BOX 42
MORRISVILLE, PA 19067-0042
PHONE: (215)736-2194 FAX: (215)736-2225

January 3, 2017

CERTIFIED MAIL :
CERTIFIED NO. 7016 1370 0000 1970 7832

Ms. Karen Maples ; =
Regional Hearing Clerk >
US Environmental Protection Agency
290 Broadway, 16" Floor

New York, NY 10007-1866

Re:  Half Price Used Auto Parts,
551 Avenue P, Newark, New Jersey
Docket No. CWA-02-2017-3302

Dear Ms. Maples:

On behalf of Half Price Used Auto Parts, we hereby withdraw the Response
Document dated December 19, 2016 and received by your office on December 27, 2016.

We are requesting a 90-day extension for submittal of our Answer to the Notice of
Proceeding to Assess a Class 1 Civil Penalty in order to pursue a settlement of the matter.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.
Sincerely,
Kenneth L. Woodruff
Principal Consultant

€ Tim Murphy, Esq. - US EPA Region 2
Helen Ferrara — Regional Hearing Officer-US EPA Region 2
Geraldine Torres — Half Price Used Auto Parts, LL.C



